
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/24/2011 1:32:55 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Revised response letter to Smith 
Attachments: 	 smith gunrunner clean -- msa edits ve.docx 

Taking another crack at it. This one is substantially different from the prior versions. 

Matt 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:20 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Subject: Revised response letter to Smith 

Stuart, 

Here's a revised version of the letter back to Smith. It's probably easier to look at it clean rather than in redline. Let me 
know what you think. 

<< File: smith gunrunner clean -- msa edits v3.docx >> 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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